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 Procurement Management Department 
2115 Second Street, 1st Floor 

Fort Myers, FL  33901 
Main Line:  (239) 533-8881 

Fax Line:  (239) 485-8383 
www.leegov.com/procurement 

Posted Date:  February 15, 2023 
 
Solicitation No.: B230095LND 
 
Solicitation Name:   Lift Station Generator Replacement - Materials Package - FEMA  
  
Subject:   Addendum Number 2 
 
The following represents clarification, additions, deletions, and/or modifications to the above referenced bid. This 
addendum shall hereafter be regarded as part of the solicitation. Items not referenced herein remain unchanged, including 
the response date. Words, phrases or sentences with a strikethrough represent deletions to the original solicitation. 
Underlined words and bolded, phrases or sentences represent additions to the original solicitation. 
 
1. ATTACHMENT: NONE 

 
2. QUESTIONS/ANSWERS 

1. 1.01.A  Is this an equipment and installation bid or just equipment only?  
 

Answer 

This bid is for equipment/material only. This can be found in the 
solicitation documents on page 28 under Scope of Work and Specifications, 
section 7 Technical Specifications, item 7.3 “Installation is not included and shall 
be completed by County Staff. ” 
 

2. 1.01.F  Are all the equipment to be 277/480 volts, 3 phase? 
 

Answer 

As stated in the solicitation documents Revised Attachment A, under Part 1 
General, number 1.01 SCOPE OF WORK, item F “The generator Unit shall be as 
manufactured by Cummins-Onan, or equal, with a standby rating of ___kW, 
____kVA, 1800RPM, 0.8 power factor, 277/480Volt, 3 phase, 60 Hertz,4 wire 
including radiator fan and all parasitic loads.” Please bid as specified. 

3. 
2.07.D.6  The generator will come with the battery charger mounted within the 
enclosure, will this be acceptable in lieu of the transfer switch? 
 

Answer 
As stated in the solicitation documents Revised Attachment A, under Part 2 
Products, number 2.07 AUTOMATIC STARTING SYSTEM, item D 6, “Locate 
Charger in the automatic transfer switch.” Please bid as specified. 

4. 

2.08.C  Is there an HP motor size for each site?  How many and will they be 
starting sequentially?  Will the motors have soft starter or it will be across the 
line starting method?  
 

Answer 
Please bid as specified. The HP motor size, quantity, and starting sequence is 
beyond the scope of this material-only bid 
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5. 
Are there any engineering Riser Diagrams available? 
 

Answer 

This solicitation is for materials only, the engineering riser diagrams are not 
necessary. There are electrical standards plans available on the Lee County 
Utilities website, however they are not engineering drawings. To view the 
available electrical standards, please go to the Lee County Utilities website found 
at https://www.leegov.com/utilities/design-manual/proposed-lift-station-
electrical-standards 
 

6. If an installation is required, will site visits be available? 
 

Answer 

As stated in the solicitation documents on page 28 under Scope of Work and 
Specifications, section 7 Technical Specifications, item 7.3 “Installation is not 
included and shall be completed by County Staff. ” This bid is for 
equipment/material only. No site visits are necessary. 

7. Will there be an extension to the existing bid date due to questions & answers? 
 

Answer 
At this time, no extension to the bid opening date is granted. The current opening 
date is Monday, February 20, 2023, at 2:30pm as stated within the solicitation 
documents.  

  
 
 
 
BIDDER/PROPOSER IS ADVISED, YOU ARE REQUIRED TO ACKNOWLEDGE RECEIPT OF THIS 
ADDENDUM WHEN SUBMITTING A BID/PROPOSAL.  FAILURE TO COMPLY WITH THIS 
REQUIREMENT MAY RESULT IN THE BIDDER/PROPOSER BEING CONSIDERED NON-RESPONSIVE. 
 
ALL OTHER TERMS AND CONDITIONS OF THE SOLICITATION DOCUMENTS ARE AND SHALL 
REMAIN THE SAME. 
 
 
 
    ________________ 
Lilla Davis 
Procurement Analyst Direct Line:  239-533-8857 
Lee County Procurement Management 
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